

Our ref: MP10_0139-PA-45

Ms Ainslee Roser
Environmental Officer
Lake Macquarie City Council
126-138 Main Road
Speers Point NSW 2284

17 December 2024

Subject: Awaba Waste Management Facility - Community Education Program

Dear Ms Roser

I refer to your correspondence dated 6 December 2024 regarding the Awaba Waste Management Facility (MP10_0139). I understand you are seeking the Planning Secretary's approval of the Community Education Program pursuant to Condition 11 of Schedule 5 of the consent.

The Department of Planning, Housing and Infrastructure has carefully reviewed the submitted documentation and concludes it adequately addresses the requirements of the relevant conditions of consent.

Accordingly, as nominee of the Planning Secretary, I approve the 'Education Plan for Waste - Let's get it sorted 2024-25'.

You are reminded that if there are any inconsistencies between the program and the conditions of approval, the conditions prevail. Please ensure you make the document publicly available on the project website at the earliest convenience.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Elke Tuckfield on (02) 8275 1641 or via elke.tuckfield@dpie.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely



Lindsey Blecher
Team Leader
Industry Assessments

As nominee of the Planning Secretary